

Message

From: GO Matthew -TREASURY [matthew.go@opg.com]
Sent: 2017-10-24 8:13:29 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
CC: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Hamlet Alexanian [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d0fcff8aeea84848ba5a12380ec04460-Hamlet Alex]
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – FW: CEA remittances

Anthony,

I will relay to dealers about the one payment for regular billing and CEA and the reconciliation required to separate as reason for the additional time. There may be a chance you will see a version of the MTSA without reflecting the additional time for CEA remittance as something may come out soon.

Sent with BlackBerry work
(<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.blackberry.com&data=01%7C01%7Cjeannette.briggs%40ieso.ca%7C99d8b251de6b4a8705fd08d51ad8a60e%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=PthjaeSM90Q5LAZPz5IAJ2IRLnt%2BeQRSoU0c3umFBsk%3D&reserved=0>)

From: Anthony Martinello <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca<mailto:Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca>>
Date: Tuesday, Oct 24, 2017, 5:38 AM
To: GO Matthew -TREASURY <matthew.go@opg.com<mailto:matthew.go@opg.com>>
Cc: Jeannette Briggs <jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca<mailto:jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca>>, Hamlet Alexanian <hamlet.alexanian@ieso.ca<mailto:hamlet.alexanian@ieso.ca>>
Subject: EXTERNAL - FW: CEA remittances

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Matt

Below are my comments:

-LDCs are collecting CEAs each 30 days during each month since homeowners are not all billed at the same time. Therefore LDCs are likely to have 30 separate days of CEAs deposits for each month. Also, homeowners typically have up to 16 non-bus days (i.e. an OEB retail settlement code requirement) from billing date to final due date...therefore a homeowner billed on Sept 25 will likely have a due date of Oct 11 to remit payment. For example, assume an LDC has collects CEAs \$10 dollars per day or \$300 per month for the entire FH program...if the dealers expect the LDC to remit CEAs on the 1st bus day following each completed month-end than other than the first month each subsequent month will be \$300 remitted to the IESO...in other words no real value added to insist on remitting 1st bus day of each month.

-as per the FH Act all LDCs have to segregate CEA monies into a trust acct...thus as the funds are held in a trust account then the dealers should have comfort. Note that homeowners will be remitting one amount to LDCs for both electricity charges and CEAs...thus LDCs need some time to separate/reconcile/report these amounts into their respective accounts.

-as per the FH Act all LDCs will have to report fair hydro data to the IESO (note: still awaiting OPG Trust's other proposed info/data requests to review). LDCs will have to build and reconcile/report this new data requirement into their monthly asks to the IESO;

I believe the dealers should have comfort on the proposed dates I have outlined for the MTSA. Let me know if you wish to discuss.

Regards.

From: GO Matthew -TREASURY [mailto:matthew.go@opg.com]
Sent: October 22, 2017 10:30 PM
To: Anthony Martinello
Subject: CEA remittances

Anthony,

In prior conversations, IESO had suggested the following re CEA remittances:

1. Day 16 - LDCs remit CEA collected from prior month
2. Day 18 - IESO remits CEA to the Trust

Is there any issue with moving these elements to the beginning of the month? Dealers will want the CEA in the Trust's hands ASAP after the prior calendar month is done (also to minimize the amount of time CEA is sitting with LDC). I can't see this being a big ask on the LDCs as they don't have to do much other than transfer the contents of their seg account to IESO. Also there really is no reason for them to sit on that cash and it just increases risk if they hold it longer. Let me know your thoughts.

Thanks,
Matt

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.